
May 02, 2024 
Addendum No. 2 

RP013-24 
Provision of Transit Demand Professional Services on an Annual Contract 

The following addition/changes modify the Proposal No. RP013-24 Provision of Transit Demand 
Professional Services on an Annual Contract” Contract Documents, dated April 2024, as first 
advertised on April 10, 2024.   

I. Modifications:

M1. Please modify throughout the Request for Proposal invitation the following: 

Proposers should submit One (1) unbound original, four (4) bound identical copies, 
one (1) flash drive of proposal, and one (1) separately sealed cost proposal should 
be submitted per category. Cost should only be included in the separately sealed 
envelope and not included in any of the proposal original/copies. 

II. Questions:

Q1. On page 8 of the RFQ, it is listed that the following GDOT pre-qualifications are 
required – 2.05 Mass Transit Architectural Engineering and 2.06 Mass Transit 
Unique Structures, 2.07 Mass Transit Electrical and Mechanical Systems. Is this 
prequalification really required since the facilities/projects described in the RFQ 
are not so mass transit specific in nature but rather general design? This 
requirement was not included in the previous RFP (RP012-21) for these demand 
services. Currently, under GDOT 2.05, there are only 8 firms with just 6 of those 
in GA. Under GDOT 2.07 (electrical and mechanical), there are only 12 firms with 
10 of those in GA. 

A1. The qualifications have been updated with the following and are applicable to 
Categories A & B.   
Qualifications:   
All vendors with the intent to provide services related to activities such as 
feasibility studies, preliminary engineering, design, architectural services, 
engineering services, surveying, and mapping, research, planning, development, 
design, construction, alteration, or repair of real property, studies, investigations, 
surveying and mapping, tests, evaluations, consultations, comprehensive 
planning, conceptual designs, preparation of plans and specifications, value 
engineering, construction phase services, soils engineering, drawing reviews, and 
preparation of operation and maintenance manuals must be provided by 
professionals duly licensed, registered, or certified to offer such services or must 
be overseen or directly carried out by individuals who possess valid licenses, 
registrations, or certifications for those services  
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Q2. If the TSPLOST that is under consideration for referendum on the November 
2024 ballot does not pass, does this contract for transit demand standby services 
still proceed in execution and in assignment of projects? If so, how will the 
contract and expectations of projects be different? 

A2. Yes, the contract for transit demand standby services will proceed regardless of 
the TSPLOST outcome. There will be no difference in expectations, and the 
contract will still require the same level of quality for project execution. 

Q3. Please provide the pre-proposal sign in sheet. 
A3. Please see attachment A1. 

Q4. Are the 5 points for DBE Participation consistent with historical points or is the 
this level  new? 

A4. The five (5) points for DBE Participation are historcal points and were included in 
the scoring process for the current contract, RP012-21. 

Q5. In section F.4 (pg.8) of the RFQ, GDOT area class pre-qualifications are required 
for Category B including : 

• 2.05 Mass Transit Architectural Engineering,
• 2.06 Mass Transit Unique Structures,
• 2.07 Mass Transit Electrical and Mechanical Systems,
• 2.08 Mass Transit Operations Management and Support Services,
• 3.11 Architecture

There are many architecture and other facilities related design firms (structures, 
MEP , etc.) that are very experienced in mass transit related structures and 
facilities but that do not necessarily perform work for GDOT, and therefore do not 
have GDOT pre-qualifications in the areas listed above. Will the County consider 
removing the requirements for area classes 2.05, 2.06, 2.07, 2.08, and 3.11 so 
that the County may have access to a broader range of design talent in the 
region? 

A5. The qualifications have been updated with the following and are applicable to 
Categories A & B.   
Qualifications:   
All vendors with the intent to provide services related to activities such as 
feasibility studies, preliminary engineering, design, architectural services, 
engineering services, surveying, and mapping, research, planning, development, 
design, construction, alteration, or repair of real property, studies, investigations, 
surveying and mapping, tests, evaluations, consultations, comprehensive 
planning, conceptual designs, preparation of plans and specifications, value 
engineering, construction phase services, soils engineering, drawing reviews, and 
preparation of operation and maintenance manuals must be provided by 
professionals duly licensed, registered, or certified to offer such services or must 
be overseen or directly carried out by individuals who possess valid licenses, 
registrations, or certifications for those services.  

Q6. If the reforendum does not pass will it affect this contract? 
A6. Yes, the contract will continue unaffected even if the referendum does not pass. 
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Q7.  Will rates be able to increase/decrease at the time of renewal for this contract? 
A7. Yes, please see page 30, Proposal Fee Schedule – Base Award & Renewal Options. 

Reminder that the percentage listed on this form will be the maximum percentage 
increase allowed for that specific renewal period. Keep in mind there is no 
guarantee that Gwinnett County will renew at the percentage listed, that will be 
discussed with the awarded consultant(s) before approval of renewal. 

Q8. What is the Countys expected turn around time after receiving questions? 
A8. Gwinnett anticipates two (2) days to a week depending on the number of questions 

received. 

Q9. Should proposals be seperated per category? 
A9. Yes, there should be one (1) unbound original, (4) bound identical copies, (1) flash 

drive that should not include cost and (1) seperatly sealed cost proposal per each 
category. Cost should only be included in the separately sealed envelope and not 
included in any of the proposal original/copies. 

Q10.  Please consider removing Area Classes 2.05 and 2.06 in section F.4 on page 8 
since most architects do not work with GDOT and do not have these 
prequalifications. Few firms have these prequalifications and would likely submit 
on this RFQ and not be a subconsultant to other firms. 

A10. The qualifications have been updated with the following and are applicable to 
Categories A & B. 
Qualifications:   
All vendors with the intent to provide services related to activities such as 
feasibility studies, preliminary engineering, design, architectural services, 
engineering services,  surveying, and mapping, research, planning, development, 
design, construction, alteration, or repair of real property, studies, investigations, 
surveying and mapping, tests, evaluations, consultations, comprehensive 
planning, conceptual designs, preparation of plans and specifications, value 
engineering, construction phase services, soils engineering, drawing reviews, and 
preparation of operation and maintenance manuals must be provided by 
professionals duly licensed, registered, or certified to offer such services or must 
be overseen or directly carried out by individuals who possess valid licenses, 
registrations, or certifications for those services.  

Q11.  Is double-sided printing acceptable? 
A11. Yes, double-sided printing is acceptable. 

III. Attachments:

A1. Pre-Proposal Sign in sheet from 04/18/2024 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the firm information page of the request for proposal. 
Sincerely, 

Brittany Bryant, CPPB 
Purchasing Associate III 



# Representative Name Company Name Phone # Email Address

1 Solomon Adedokun Dokun Technologies, LLC 678-935-0136 info@dokuntech.com

2 Raymond Cobb Jeannie Bell Consulting N/A ray@jbmedia-inc.com

3 Darrell Howard CDM Smith 404-720-1238 howarddl@cdmsmith.com 

4 Chuck Deeb CDM Smith 404-720-1226 deebck@cdmsmith.com

5 Stephanie Moran CDM Smith N/A moransl@cdmsmith.com

6 Kate Nowak  AtkinsRéalis 312-612-6315 kate.nowak@atkinsrealis.com

7 Jessica Fulton AtkinsRéalis 678-581-3495 Jessica.Fulton@atkinsrealis.com

8 Brian Bolick AtkinsRéalis 678-247-2436 Brian.Bolick@atkinsrealis.com

9 Brian Smart AECOM 678-642-1815 brian.smart@aecom.com

10 Robin Overstreet AECOM 678-808-8802 robin.overstreet@aecom.com

11 Tom Sever AECOM N/A tom.sever@aecom.com 

12 Sinan Sinharoy AECOM 404-267-0218 sinan.sinharoy@aecom.com 

13 Iris Ortiz HNTB Corporation 470 351-6380 iortiz@hntb.com

14 Melany Reynolds HNTB Corporation 404-354-3489 mereynolds@HNTB.com

15 Dev Doobay Foresite Group 770.368.1399 ext. 442  ddoobay@fg-inc.net

16 Erik Steavens Foresite Group N/A esteavens@fg-inc.net

17 Brooke Wilson CHA Solutions 518-453-4717 BWilson@chasolutions.com

18 Drew Pitman CHA Solutions 518-453-4738 APitman@chasolutions.com

19 Maggie Cofer Thomas & Hutton 678-730-1894 cofer.m@tandh.com

20 Scott Jones SITE solutions N/A sjones@sitesolutionsla.com

21 Pamela Alexander HATCH 404-846-6814 pamela.alexander@hatch.com

22 Scot Sibert STV 980-850-9257 Scot.Sibert@stvinc.com

23 Jenifer Peters STV 904-265-7720 Jenifer.Peters@stvinc.com

24 Allen Krivsky H&L (Health-Lineback) 678-569-2463 akrivsky@heath-lineback.com

25 Peter Hortman H&L (Health-Lineback) 770-424-1668 phortman@heath-lineback.com

26 Dan Nelson Nelson/Nygaard 470-3756313 dnelson@nelsonnygaard.com

27 Regan Hammond VHB 404-418-5835 rhammond@vhb.com

28 Peter Hemingway Ardurra 602-263-1177 phemingway@ardurra.com

29 Adam Dankberg Kimley-Horn N/A adam.dankberg@kimley-horn.com

30 Marycarolyn Martin Kimley-Horn N/A Marycarolyn.Martin@kimley-horn.com

31 Cristina Pastore Kimley-Horn 404-419-8775 Cristina.Pastore@kimley-horn.com

32 Amy South Accura 404-241-8722 asouth@accura.com

33 Greg Munden TranSystems 770-931-8005 gbmunden@transystems.com

34 Kate Kufner TranSystems 215-627-2700 kskufner@transystems.com

35 Joshuah Leljedal TranSystems 678-244-9730 jgleljedal@transystems.com

36 Tim Preece Whitman, Requardt & Associates, LLP 470-615-5353 tpreece@wrallp.com

37 Mike Crawford Gude Management Group (GMG) 813-382-5390 mike.crawford@gmgcpm.com

38 Duana Love TranSmart 630-796-3993 DLove@transmartinc.com

39 Carolyn Shalosky WSP 404-364-2410 Carolyn.Shalosky@wsp.com

40 Greg Chilik WSP 404-469-0945 Greg.Chilik@wsp.com

41 Joy Thompson WSP 404-364-2677 Joy.Thompson@wsp.com

42 Brian Hightower The Collaborative Firm (TCF) 404-684-7031 bhightower@tcfatl.com

43 Brad Carter HDR 404-601-8692 Brad.Carter@hdrinc.com

44 Jorge Luna HDR N/A Jorge.Luna@hdrinc.com

45 Helena Walters HDR N/A Helena.Walters@hdrinc.com

46 Amelia Bell HDR 502-909-3236 Amelia.Bell@hdrinc.com

47 Aileen Daney Foursquare ITP 301-774-4566 adaney@foursquareitp.com

48 Paul Cook Columbia Engineering 770-925-0357 PCook@columbia-engineering.com

49 Joel Rey Benesch 813-825-1269 JRey@benesch.com

50 Kelly Batcha Benesch N/A kbatcha@benesch.com

51 Gene Perry iParametrics N/A gene.perry@iparametrics.com

52 Sidney Sparks S.L. King Technologies, Inc. 678-628-9473 ssparks@slking.com

RP013-24 Pre-Proposal Meeting Attendance Sheet

04/18/2024 at 2:00PM
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